
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: James Clinch, City Manager E-SIGN: 
FROM: Brenda Westlake, Grants Administrator 
THROUGH: Frank Giddens, Fire Chief   
DEPARTMENT: Fire Department   
DATE: 11/19/2025  MEETING DATE: December 9, 2025 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  West Coast Inland Navigation District (WCIND) Waterway Grants – Fire 
Department Marine Rescue Personal Watercraft (PWC) – Jet Ski and Trailer (S-516) 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The City of Venice has received a WCIND grant agreement (S-
516) from Sarasota County. This grant will reimburse up to 50% of costs, with a maximum of 
$12,500. Unlike larger marine rescue vessels, a PWC offers unique maneuverability and rapid 
response capabilities, particularly in shallow waters, narrow channels, and congested boating 
areas where traditional vessels cannot operate effectively. This capability is critical for effective 
response and rescues within the City’s waterways.  
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High 
Quality Services 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion 
 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☒   ☐ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☒   ☐ Risk Management Review 
☒   ☐ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number):  
 
 

James Clinch (Dec 2, 2025 14:11:34 EST)
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